

TODAY IS FRIDAY, APRIL 1, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Q: Do employees still need to show proof of vaccination status or negative COVID-19 test results? What about visitors to state facilities?

A: With the expiration of Governor David Ige's latest COVID-19 emergency proclamation on March 25, current employees will no longer be required to provide vaccination status or negative COVID-19 test results. Visitors and contractors to state facilities will also no longer be required to show vaccination status or a negative COVID-19 test result. All HIDOE employees, contracted service providers, visitors and students must still complete a Daily Wellness Check before going to school or work to help us keep our schools healthy and safe!

<u>To all:</u> Please watch Dr. Grando's video message on our morning broadcast today. Mahalo!

Lahainaluna H.S. will be offering the Spring SAT School Day exam to Juniors on Tuesday, April 26, 2022 at 7:40am in the Kamakau library. The fee for this exam is \$55 cash, students who have free or reduced-price lunch will be eligible to take the test for free. Students must return a signed registration form and payment to Mr. Donald Mahoe by Friday April 22, 2022. Registration forms must be given to Mr. Mahoe directly, payment or registration forms collected by teachers or counselors will not be accepted. Refunds will not be available after April 22, 2022

Aloha club is holding a rock scavenger hunt event, starting today Friday April 1st. Participate with your friends and earn a prize by completing the given task. For more questions DM the Ihsalohaclub

Da Store is proud to announce that new hoodies have arrived! Come by AA-102 at recess or lunch to see our latest merchandise. The colors are Dark gray or heather red hoodies / sweatshirts. We have limited sizes in stock. Mahalo!

Seniors: Today is the last day for \$65 tickets. Starting next week April 4th to the 8th, tickets are \$70 and \$75 from April 11th to April 14th. Please note that April 14th is the last day to pay! Payment must be cash only and it is non-refundable. Mahalo!

The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir presents their annual Spring Concert this Sunday, April 3, 2022 6:00pm at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. The groups performing are the Jazz Band, Concert Choir, Symphonic Band, and Concert Band. Admission is free and there is no limit of people attending. Mask is required and Live streaming is available. Mahalo!

SENIORS: Just a reminder to order your cap and gown by Monday, April 4th. Expect to pay \$95.50. No orders are allowed after this date. Online is the only way to order your cap and gown. Please check your email for the information

of how to order online and other information. Please see Ms. Ellis in room H103 with any questions or concerns. Mahalo!

MPD Teen Academy: Do you dream of becoming a law enforcement officer? If so, the Maui Police Department is holding their 6th annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is from June 13th to June 24th. The second session is from July 11th to July 22nd. The academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The academy will be limited to 10 to 12 students from ages 14 to 18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card is required. You need a minimum 2.0 GPA. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. Apply by April 15, 2022. Contact information is on the school website. Mahalo!

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Congratulations to our water polo team</u> as they defeated Seabury Hall by the score of 21-16 at Kihei Aquatic Center. Puliki Rogers scored 10 goals, Maile Cacal 5 goals, Maurii Niles 3 goals, Tara Zamani, Zhi Clark, and Anuhea Naki added 1 goal each. I mua Lahainaluna!

Congratulations to our baseball team as they defeated King Kekaulike High School by the score of 5 to 4 at Iron Maehara stadium. Ryan Pagdilao scattered 4 hits for the win and Dane Markulis got the save. Leading hitters were Aiden Arnise who went 2 for 3 double and Vincent Iwamura who went 2 for 4 double. I mua Lahainaluna! Update: The baseball game versus King Kekaulike High School has been changed to 3:00 pm today at Iron Maehara Stadium. It's also the senior game. Tickets are required for this game so please check our website for the latest gofan link.

<u>Congratulations to our volleyball team</u> as they defeated Maui High by the score of 25-23, 25-18, and 25-20. No stats were given. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Fruit Punch Juice, Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Green Salad, Veggie Sticks, Hummus, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Alicia Gilmore, Samuel Godt, Alejandro Gonzalez, Kasen Gordon, Hanalei Hartman-Riklon, Ryunosuke Hattori. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.